Jensen, Leslie A.

From: hopper [hopper@engr.colostate.edu]

Sent: ~ Tuesday, March 22, 2005 5:20 PM

To: foia@nsf.gov

Subject: FOIA REQUEST: Annual reports for 2004 and 2005 for NSF Award Abstract - #0133947

March 22, 2005, Tuesday, 3/22/2005 3:03 PM (e-mail as Webmail)

National Science Foundation
FOIA Officer (Rm 1265) -

4201 Wilson Blvd

Arlington, VA 22230
foia@nsf.gov

(703) 292-8060; (703) 292-9041

FOTA REQUEST: Annual reports for 2004 and 2005 for NSF Award Abstract -~
#0133947

Records sought: Annual reports for 2004 & 2005 for NSF Award #0133947
Title: Multi-scale Modeling for Mobile, Multi-robot Systems
Name: Authors: Gaurav Sukhatme gaurav@cs.usc.edu (Principal Investigator)

Date: 90 days prior to February 28, 2006 (Estimated); most likely Jan. or
Feb., 2004 and February 7, 2005.

Specific subject area: NSF Annual Reports for funding in the area of IIS
Division of Information & Intelligent Systems, CSE Directorate for Computer &
Information Science & Engineering Program Manager: Junku Yuh

I am willing to pay applicable fees, up to $30.

Please e-mail as Word or PDF file, or mail a copy to:
hopper@engr.colostate.edu

Douglas A. Hopper i’
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For questions, please e-mail or call me at the contacts above.

I understand FOIA does not require agencies to create records, or to answer
questions, however, NSF will attempt, in all cases, to provide the information
desired.

Thank you for your help.

Douglas A. Hopper, MS Graduate Student, Mechanlcal Englneerlng,
Colorado State University




